
. b 6b 6p
b 6 p

ops Team OSp LNO ICS t -3
,"N

: : • p . iW Rob." "fti%ji~C(~) (6; I 1:*.gM{vt::;6~,J
osp ( rM LNO NM(C; OSOm£SD-POUCY D L _

FW: Gaza Flotilla Info Paper
Monday, May 31,201012 :03:55 PM
Free Gala Flotilla Sx8 _ 31Mayl0 doc

From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Dat e:
Attachments:

Classification : SECRE T

Sir,
Latest informat ion on the Free Gala Flotilla ....

Vir
l(b)(6)

OSD NMCC LNO

(b)(6)

(b)(6) I « Free Gala Flotilla Sx8 · 31M

(b)(6)

eyto.doc > n. OT-5

· · ---Original Message-----
From: NJOIC BATILE CAPTAIN JCSJ -3
Sent: Monday, May 31

1
2010 10-26 AM

To: NJOIC Fusion Cell; c.(b.;.)(,-6,-) I OSD POLICY
Cc: J3 DDO_ADDO
Subject: FW: Gal a Flotilla Info Paper

Classification : SE CRET

NIOIC BATTLE CAPTAIN
(b)(6)

--- ..Original Message u wn

From:I("'b"')(6"-) ---J~ CS J S AO

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000127



Tseo~. 1(:bM) (o6n) day May 31. Z9
j
' COS9j: SSii;i(~~)M(\;;6 )'------. J I Ij CSj S ME IRAQ; Nj OIC BAnLE CAPTAIN jCS j-

3 '------
Cc: I(b)(6) Ij CSj S MER
Subject: FW; Gaza F1anlla Info Paper

FYI.

l(b)(6)

l(b)(6) IUSAF
JCSJ5 • Middle Ea st Region
Egypt. Jordan & Palestin ian Authority

l(b)(6) I

~-r~~~[lgWgl Message..... ~ C 5 DEP EA DJ5

Sent: Monday. May 31,2010 9:49 AM
To: l' b1(61 Il c S OCjCS
Cc: (bj(6) [CS [S AO; N[OlC POLlCY j CSj s ;lZb)(6) Ij CSj S FO;
Smit h, j effore A BG CS Slib)(6) ~ CS j s DDp~:iiA-!iM!EE1;1'lt!bii!)'6§i)====5ucs j s
MEILD; (b)(6) CS jS
Subject. aper

Classification: SECRET

(b)(I),(b)(5) ,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)
Deputy EA, Dj S

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000128



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Dymont Mike I SES EUCOM
McMillan loseph SES OSp pOLIcy - (b)(6)
V r hbow A!exander R H

(b)(6) ·1(bl(61
Israe l.fiot illa situation.up date (1!@14PIB [l lTIlb)

Monday, May 31,2010 12: 10:2S PM

I OSD pOLIcy

Classification: eel 4FIBE'jTJ:A: L
Caveats: No Caveat

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification' ' P Qi FI I2E' ITI ;P; L
Caveats: No Caveat

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000130



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Classification: SEERETNREL T8 1!j5/t. 68R

From:~b) (3 ) : 1 0 USC §130b ,(b)(6)

Sent: onday, May31, 201 0 11 :01 AM
Subj ect : 31 MAY 10 - FREE GAZA MOVEMENT (FGM) FLOTIL LA UPDATE (SITREP # 3) (" e " T)

Classification: SECRET;; REt I e elSA, eI~ft

(b)(1),See. 1.4(b),See. 1.4(e),See. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1 242/Poli cy/0001 31



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000132



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

tree or 0 n e tgence
IOCEUR Analytic Center (l AC)

(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

Attachment Classificat ion : SEERETN REL T8 USA. hUS. EMJ, 68R
Classification : SECRETNft:EL T6 l:l'A, e !5 ft

Attachment Classificat ion : j Et: "'ETJJ ItEL Tel I:!!lj!{. eI !5 R
Classification: q'9U"gs' TO !!i\ CRR

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000133



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Pate:

Attachments:

m~~1Ii;'~:
OSP ( rM LNO NM(C; OSP Watch. OSP-POLICY

FW: ISRAEL~ Gaza Flot illa React ion

Monday, May 31,2010 8:36:56 PM
ISRAEL (UI Gaza Flot illa React ioOdoc

Classification : SE~jSITI':'E 8'elT UNClASSI FI ED

FYSA.
VIr,

l(b)(6)

OSD NMCC LNO

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: USTCJ2 ·J2W WATCH [majlto:USI Cl2. IOIDWAI CHI(b)(6l
Sent: Monday, May 31. 2010 8:30 PM
To: AMClA20U Intel Unit Support Branch; #297 A-TOST (AF/ PAK TOST);
lo=smil.mil/ou= ustc/cn=Rec ipients/cn=tckingsb; 37S OSS/I N; 313 EOSSlInte l; 72S AMS/IN; AMClA2A

I I hAna sis' AMC SIGACTS' AMClA23 I nte o~eratjons Bran, : AMJ/A7S Contingency Operatio ns;
(b)(6) I.JSTRANSCOM J 3; (b)(6) USTRANSCOM J 2; b 6
USTRANSCOM 2; USTRANSCOM 2' CODOC Kev Leaders' CODOC Cell Chiefs; b 6
b 6 STRANSCOM EUCOM LNO ;1(b)(6) IUSTRANSCOM J2;
(b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2; b 6 USTRANSCOM 2; DLA bl(6 DLA

~IV USTRAN$COM
USTRANSCOM J3; b CNO NSSC; b 6

2; I(b)(6 USTRANSCOM J 2· (b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2;
b 6 USTRANSCOM J2; ,,:
b 6 U$TRANSCOM 2· H DLA Il OC Battle Capta in (HQ Dl A (b)(6)
b 6 USTRANSCOM JTRU; b 6
USTRANSCOM CC; b 6 USTRANSCOM J2; b 6 STRANSCOM 2; b 6

!\bln IUSTRANSCOM J 12~ FBI) ; (b)(6) 2; b 6
b 6 USTRANSCOM 2 UST JL; b A
USCENTCOM CCJ3/LNO!(b l(6 l U Cd· · iv is ion ~(b l(6

USTRANSCOM J2; MSC OPS; MTAC WATCH; (b)(6) USTRANSCOM J2; NJO . <,,, ion
Cell; NIOIC \LOC OFFICERJCS J3· 12 ADD! Editors: b)(61 I USTRANSCOM J2; (b)(6) I

l(b)(6) USTR I r r : b 6 USTRANSCOM 2· b~ USN
ODRP/CDDDC LNDl (b)(6) CSJ2 b 6 ., ,UUl; ' UUl Ops;
SDDC2;I(bl(6 USTRANSCOM 12;I(bl(6 USTRANSCOM CC;
I(b)(6) IJ 2; (b)(6) I USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ2-J2W WATCH;

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1 242/Poli cy/0001 35



USTCj2-j ICT RANS-TlO ; USTCj2-jOID LIST; USTCj2-TlO Chiefs; USTCj3-F LST; USTCj3-F-Watch Cell;
USTCJ3-J33; USTC-MSC-D ET; U5TC-SDDC-LNO; USTC-TCJ2-0 -Africom-Lst; U$TC-TCJ2-0 -Centcom-
t st: us - - st: Rondeau. Ann E. Vice Admira l;~ lI (b)(6l IT(l 5 LNG
to OLA; (b)(6) USTRANSCOM j 2;1{b)(6) USTRANSCOM j 2;1(b)(6) I
U5TRAN ; b 6 USTRANSCOM J2
Subject: I SRAEL(SBU) Gaza Flotilla Reaction

Classification: S E ~jSITI':'E 8'elT UNClASSIFIED

I SRAEL (.au) Gaza Flotilla Reaction

* Source: AMCONSULJerusalem. Serial: Jerusalem 000922. DTG: 31200SZ MAY 10
* Protest activities continued on 31 May in the Gaza strip following Israel's interdiction of the "Free
e"," flotilla hut 00 'ions took clace on , taree <"I.

(b)( 1),Sec. 1.4(b)

* Article Comment: Concerns that the Interdiction of the flotilla might spark bread-based violent
protests in east.jerusalem appear to have subsided somewhat according to Israeli news media reports
during the evening of 31 May.

Full Report Attached

If you have an uestions concernin this report, please reply to the USTRANSCOM Intel Watch or call
Comm : L:.(b-,)(:..6.:.) ..J

l(b)(6)

USTRANSCOM / j 2-W

US TRANSPORTATI ON COMMAND I NTEL WATCH

(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000136
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sP" SfTl"v ~t.·T UNCLASS IFIED

o 3 12 00 52 MAY 1 0
FM AMCONSUL JERUSALEM

UNCLAS

SERI AL: J ERU SALEM 0009 22

SENS ITIVE
SIPD IS

DEPT FOR S/ES -O , NEA/ I PA

E.O. 12958 : N/ A

SUBJECT : GAZA FLOTI LLA REAC TION: WEST BANK/GAZA/ JERUSA LEM MAY 3 1 CLOSE­
OUT

REF: J ERUSALEM 92 1 (NOTAL )

SUMMARY

1 . ~) PROTEST ACTI VI TIES RUMBLED ON IN THE GAZA STRIP I N THE
AFTERMATH OF I SRAEL ' S I NTERDI CTION OF THE " FREE GA ZA" FLOTI LLA, BUT
NONE TOOK PLACE ON A LARGE SCALE . b 5
(b)(5)

END SUMMARY.

GAZA REACTIONS

(b)(5),(b)(6)

fjEP,iTI'c'[ HUT UNCLASS IFIED

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000138



SR?iSJTP oR Qt.'T UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

FURTHER OFFICIAL PALESTINIAN REACT IONS

(b)(5)

SEYSITI\ 'E PI 7 UNCLASSIFIED

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000139



SEIU I I I' e hU I UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(5)

11 . (U) AT A S IGNING CEREMONY FOR THE NORTHERN GAZA EME RGENCY SEWAGE
TREATMENT PROJEC T ON THE AFTERNOON OF MAY 3 1 , PRI ME MI NIS TER FAYYAD
SPOKE BRIEFLY OF THE FLOTILLA I NCI DENT. REFERRI NG TO I T AS A " TRAGEDY, "
FAYYAD SAID THAT EVEN DURING " SAD DAYS , WE MUST MOVE FORWARD. "

AME RI CAN CIT IZENS

(b)(5)

COMME NT

(b)(5)

RUBI NSTEIN

SlAYsqITI',T nET UNCLASSIFIED

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000140



From :

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Dat e:

Attachments:

ops Team OSp LNO ICS 1-3

~AI~~~'I ~ ~~~ QSP 'Ql~ I {b ) (6 ) bso 'PlICV '~\I&I I1(''I ff ';:fa; Holmes. M'" ,,,gO" <USAf) Q5[ ' OUCV !lbll S\bi I . ' k1ti;'Rob"' Zi~~Ji~pr Th"'''Jfii~
b 6 ~D1 \\!~ ~ ~ . RSSPOtKY

osp ( rM LNO NM({; OSO Watch, OSO-POLICY

FW: 011500 June 10 - FREE GAlA MOVEMENT (FGM) FLOTILLA UPOATE~

Tuesday, June 01, 20104:43:30 PM
FGMOJ llloe doc

Classificat ion: SE CRET
« FGM01j une,doc»

FYSA.
VIr,

l(b)(6)

OSD NMCC LNO

(b)(6)

-- ---Original Message- ----
From: Dahl, Kenneth R BG j CSj 3
Sent : Tuesday, June 01. 2010 3:55 PM
To: Mullen. Michael G ADMj CS OCJCS
Cc: Cartw right, James E GENj CS OCJCS; Austin. Lloyd J LTGjCS ODj S; Paxton, John M LtGenJCSJ3;
Rozers, Michael S RDML

O
CSj2 HQ; Jacoby, Charles H LTGj CSj 5; Smith , Jeff orey A BGJCSJ5;

I(b) 6) CS jS MER; j 3 DDOs; Nj OIC BATILE CAPTAINj CS j -3; OPS Team OSD LNO
J CSj -3;j 2 DDI j CS j 2
Subject : 011500 june 10 - FRE E GAZA MOVEM ENT (FGM) FLOTILLA UPDATE~

Classification: SECRET

Chairman, attached above and pasted below is summary todays report ing on Free Gaza Movement
Flot illa:

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Middle East Defense Attaches UPDATES:

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000141



* Iraq: Peaceful demonstrat ion 311400ZMAY 10 in the Karadah Distr ict of Baghdad . The
demonstration was organ ized by the Sad'r Party in front of the Babil Hotel. The demonstrators
condemned the I sraeli attack. The demonstrat ion was attended by approximately 400 to 500 people.
* I n , rl , n ' T hm w", , . T",e'

* Israel: Gaza Flot illa Reaction : West Bank/Gaza/Je rusalem . Protest activitie s rumb led on in the
Gaza Strip in the aftermath of I srael's interdiction of the "Free Gaza'' flotill a, but none took place on a
large scale.

l(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

*
*

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) I
* Oatar: Oatans are not tamng about tne mcmcnt. NO oemonstratrons ooservea.
* Saudi Arab ia: No official statement from the government. No demonstrations or riots.
* Syr ia: Demonst ration at the US Embassy. The Demonstration was controlled by th e Syrian
Security. It was non-v iolent and short.

r b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

BG K Dahl
0 00 , NIOIC

l(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000142



Monitoring Group Formation Regarding the Gaza Flotilla Situation.

(bl(11 ,See. 1.4(bl,See. 1.4(dl

° Middle East Defense Attaches UPDATES:

° Israel : Gaza Flotilla Reaction: West Bank/Gaza/Jerusalem. Protest activities
rumbled on in the Gaza Strip in the aftermath of Israel's interdiction of the "Free
Gaza" flotilla, but none took lace on a lar e scale.

° (bl(11,See. 1.4(bl,See. 1.4(dl

° Iraq : Peaceful demonstration 311400ZMAY10 in the Karadah District of Baghdad.
The demonstration was organized by the Sad'r Party in front of the Babil Hotel. The
demonstrators condemned the Israeli attack. The demonstration was attended by
approximately 400 to 500 people.

• Jordan: There was a demonstration aaainst Israel.
(bl(11 ,See. 1.4(bl,See. 1.4(d)

° (bl(11,See. 1.4(bl

0'-::--,._-=-_-:- --::-:-_,----_,-----:--:-:_--,.,-----:-__,----,----_-:-__-:-'
° Qatar: Qataris are not talking about the incident. No demonstrations observed.
° Saudi Arabia: No official statement from the government. No demonstrations or

riots.
° Syria: Demonstration at the US Embassy. The Demonstration was controlled by the

Syrian Security. It was non-violent and short.
° r bl(11,s ee. 1.4(bl,See. 1.4(dl

~
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Vershbow Alexander R HaN osa POLICY

l(b)(6) I
Can you spare 10 minutes?"'"

Thursday,June 03, 2010 11:45:22 AM

Classification: 6SQPI FI8EPlTI:Q:L

l(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec, 1.4(b),Sec, 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel:l(b)(6) I

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 jun 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000144



From:

To:

Cc:
Subj ect:
Date:

yersbbow Alexander R HON OSP PQLlcy

!(b)(6) IQSP pOLIcy

RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? (q {EVO FT 0 'I (Ej

TburSdaY, Jun e 03, 2010 12:27:14 PM

Classfftcation: CQPJ FI Qlitl.I 0 Is

12:30 is fine - stand ing by

Amb. Alexa nder vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Internationa l Securit Affa irs)
Tel: (b)(6)

From: l(b)(6)
Sent: T!ih7:u;;rs"da:::y'-,'Ju:::n"e"0"'3',"'2"0'"0;-;""":<S6"'A"M- - - - - - - - - - - - ­
TQ: vershbow. Alexander R HON OS D PO LICY
Cc:I(bl(61 lose PO LICY
Subject: RE: Can YQUspare 10 minutes? to ESEE RET, Reco:d]

(b)(') ,(b)(5),Sec. l.4(b),Sec. l .4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000145



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I_=,,__ Executive Ass istant to the Senior Director I European Affairs Directorate I National Security
Staff

Phone:l(b)(6) IIemail:IL(b_)(_6_) _

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [~(b)(6 )
Sent: Thursda une 03 2010 11:45 AM L ...J

To: (b)(6)
Cc:
SubJ!;;e:CcF:""""a"nvymou;;"<;sp"amre"'''"mw,nmu;ce;;<s''.",It'

Classification: COIJ FI8EPlTVl

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Internationa l Security Affa irs)
Tel:l(b)(6) I
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSI FY ON : 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2D20

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Poli cy/000146
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

ye rshbow Alexande r R HON OSP pOLIcy
l(b )(6 ) ~u [QRe-NS()·

RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? ~GO IJF I Il[ H I t , R e(Q rd l~

Thursday, J une 03. 2010 12:43:36 PM

Non Responsive

Classification: (S 'I FI8 EPl TIlt l

Thanks. I have outside guest at 1:00

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
Internat ional Security Affairs)

(b)(6)

Fromj (b)(6)
Sent : TllI"numr,<s1<aa"yT,"TJITu;,;nenJ03"3,C"2210TlrcOrT.12":..4TI1'p'IOMr - - - - - - - - - - - - - ­
To: Vershbow Alexander R HON OSD POLlCY
Cc:I(b )(6) • 10 50 POLICY
SUDJect: RE : r an you spare 1U minutes? (C) [(S'I FIQnl;j'V,Io. Record)

Sir - apologies for the delay - she'll be calling in a few.

Phone: I.:.(b.:.)(:...6):...- _

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLlCy ITI(b!i)«(!6[)= = = = = = = = = = = =
Sent: Thursday, June 03,2010 12:27 PM
To: l {b)(6 ) I(Europe-N5C)
Cc: I(b)(e) p SD POLICY
Subject : RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? ( r;;) E(EERET, Record] (JiIf

Classificat ion: CQPI FIfi'lin!". } 0 lo

12:30 is fine - standing by

Amb. Alexander Vershbow

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Poli cy/000148



Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affa irs)
Tel: l(b)(6) I

From: l(b)(6)
Sent: T'"h"ur=Sd"'a"'y'-, J""u"'n:-e"03",~2"'0<'1 0""11":5"'6,-A"M.,--- - - - - - - - - - ­
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLlCY
Cc:I(b)(6) 10 50 PO LICY
Subject: RE: Can you spare 10 minutes? (6) ESEC~ET, Record]

(b)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1 242/Poli cy/0001 49



Phone:I(,-,b),-,(6,-,) _

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [rrm""l!Iilt",oIW(b:ijll1(6ITI= = = = = = = = = :J
Sent: Thursday, June 03. 2010 11:45 AM
To: I(b lm ) I
c c:l(b)(6) I<Europe-NSC)
Subject: Can you spare 10 minutes? 'tEr

Classification: ES'lFI8EfHIAL

l(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Intr 0atiaoal secll rit j Affairs)
Tel: (b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DEClASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DEClASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DEClASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1 242/Poli cy/000150



lim I SESOSO pOLICY;

Vershbow Alexander R HON OSD pOLIcy

tacoby Charles H LTG !CS 15

Vb\l1i \ m ~JQ; H"\I""''' 'ph" W ",j»," 1C5J5 .uoTQw""O><ill,"d"-Jllll.'-'=-'""'-"~
~rn[ui: Jy l i a n n e SES Q~Q PQl.H;y;ffi) v !:D I Q~Q.. PQUa

l(bl(61 I'"
Thursday, J une 03, 2010 1:04:24 PM

Subj ect:
Dat e:

From:
To:
Cc:

Classificat ion: CQtIFI QIii ' ITlt', L
(b)(1),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Intern ational 5ecurit Affa irs)
Tel: (b)(6)

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources
DEClASSIFY ON: 03 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000151



SP " SfTP ' )A ~l.'T UNCLASS IFIED

o 3 12 00 5Z MAY 1 0
FM AMCONSUL JERUSALEM

UNC LAS

SERIAL : J ERUSALEM 000922

SIPDIS

DEPT FOR S/ES -O , NEA/ IPA

E.O. 12958 : N/A

SUBJECT : GAZA FLOTI LLA REAC TION: WEST BANK/GAZA/ JERUSALEM MAY 3 1 CLOSE­
OUT

REF: J ERUSALEM 92 1 (NOTAL)

SUMMARY

1 . ~) PROTEST ACTI VI TIES RUMBLED ON IN THE GAZA STRIP I N THE
AFTERMATH OF I SRAEL ' S I NTERDI CTION OF THE " FREE GA ZA" FLOTI LLA, BUT
NONE TOOK PLACE ON A LARGE SCALE , b 5
(b)(5)

END SUMMARY.

GAZA REACTIONS

(b)(5),(b)(6)

fj[? 'SiT I'c'[ HL'T UNCLASS IFIED

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

Vershbow Alexander R HON OSP pOLIcy

~\ los~ - ~Ql ICY
FW:(b){1l ,Sec. 1.4 b .Sec. 1.4{dl
Thursday, J une 03. 2010 3:21:31 PM

Classification: EfePlFI 8EPlTIlt l

l(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International securttr Affa irs)
Te l ~ (b ) (6 )

From: vershbow. Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent : Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:04 PM
To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTGJCSJS
CC!(b)(6) bcs J5 Fa; Hesterrnan, ohn W Ma' Gen JCSJ5; Townsend, J im J SES OSD
PO l LY; Smith , JUlianne 'sES OSD POLICY; (b)(6) OSD-POLICY
Subject : b 1 Sec. 1.4 b Sec. 1.4 d

Classificat ion: , Qt IFIQ[PITM L
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards.
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affa irs)
Tel: l(b)(6) I

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000162



b 6
BE : b 1 Sec. 1.4 b Sec. 1.4 d
Thursday,June 03, 2010 3:47: 20 PM

lacoby Charles H LTG ICS IS
Vershbow Alexander R HaNasp pOLIcy

. McPew Parren W Maj Gen I SC 15:.Lejdig Charles I RADM 15 C05 ;
rm n M . Smith l ulianne SESasp pOLICY;

Subject:
Date;

From:
To:
Cc:

ctassntcatton.s 5 r:; ~ 1!T ' :'PlS FS~ Pl

Sandy,

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Best. Chuck

*

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000168



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Classification: E8PlF! I' EfJTIAl

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Director, European Policy
I nternat ional Security Affa irs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy

l(b)(6) I
From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent : Thursda une 03 2010 3:22 PM
To: (b)(6) SD-POLICY
Subject: FW: b 1 ,Sec. 1.4 b ,Sec. 1.4 d

Classification : , onlFIQEPJTJ:O.L

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
To: Jacoby, Charles H. LTGJCSJ5
Cc: I(h )m ) IJ C5J 5 Fa; Hesterman ohn W Mai GenJC5 J5; Townsend, J im J 5E5 05 D
POLICY; Smith, Julianne SE5 OSO POLICY (b)(6) OSO-POLICY
Subject : (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) _

Classification : Ge' JFie E'JTJ:A:L

l(b)(1)'Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000169



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

V~~flg)~~r na ! seCYritvlAffairS)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000170



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date :

Vershbow Alexander R HON OSP pOLIcy

tacoby Charles H LTG I CS 15

Thursday, J une 03, 2010 4:0S:24 PM

Classification: 31!e' l\l'!Tj j IJorOl\ lJ

Chuck:

r b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Securit Affairs )
Tel: (b)(6)

-c-c-Origtnal Message-v« - ~~ro;J~~=======From: j acoby, Charles H l TGJCSj S rmailto:l(b)(6)
Sent : Thursday, j une 03,20103:47 PM
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Cc: Townsend im SES OSD POLICY; McDew, Darren W Maj GenJSCJ5; l eidig, Charles j RADMJ 5
COS; (b)(6) CS J5 FO; Hesterman ohn W MaO Gen CS jS; Smith, Julianne SES OSD
POLICY; b 6 OSD-POLICY; (b)(6) CS jS; 1llii® I
J CS j S FO; CS j S; t5 EP EA 15J5;]i b1l61 UCS
j S
Subject: RE !(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) ~

Ciassif catio n:SE ER[TN 'j8 F8RfJ
Sandy,

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Best, Chuck

*
DERIV ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000171



CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000172



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

!f b lf6 \ !aSP-POLICY

ee . (b)(1),Sec, 1.4(b),Sec, 1.4(d)
Thurs ay, une .

Classification: E8PlFI8EPlTI;\ L

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Sec, 1.4(b),Sec, 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Director, European pOlicy
Internat ional Security Affairs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Po licy

l(b)(6) I

From: (b)(6) OSD · POLICY
Sent: T urs ey. j une .2010 4:01 PM
To: Vershbow. Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject : RE j(b)(1),Sec, 1.4(b),Sec, 1.4(d)

Classification : e:e f4FIE!iEfHlItL

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec, 1.4(bj.Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Director, European Po icy
Internat ional Security Affairs
Qffice of the unrer Secretary of Defense for Policy
l(b)(6)

From: vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursda • une 03. 2010 3:22 PM
To: OSD-POLICY
Subject : FW: b 1 .Sec. 1.4 b .Sec. 1.4 d

Classification : CePlFI8EfH IAL

l(b)(1),(b)(5),SeC, 1.4(b),Sec, 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000173



(I nternat ional Securit Affairs)
Tel: (b)(6)

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday. j une 03. 2010 1:04 PM
To: acob Charles H. LTG jCS j5
Cc: (b)( 6) CS j5 FO; Hesterman,
POL ; mit u lanne ES OSD POLICY·
Subject : (b)(1),See. 1.4(b),See. 1.4(d)

Classification: , 'm FIQEPlTIAt

(b)(1),(b)(6),See. 1.4(b ),See. 1.4(d)

Regards.
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Internat ional Security Affairs)
Tel: l (b)(6) I

DERIV ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03Ju n 2020

DERIV ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DEClASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

DERIV ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSI FY ON: 03 j un 2020

DERIV ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03Ju n 2020

ohn W Ma· Gen j CSj5; 'rownsendj un j SES OSD
OSO-POLlCY

'""

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000174



From :

To:

Subject:
Date:

l(bl(61 !QSP-PQLlCY

Vershbow Alexander R HQN QSP PQLlCY

RE: I(bl( 1l,Sec. t.arbr.Sec. 1.4(dl
Thursday, J une 03. 2010 4:46:53 PM

Classfficatlon: E8P4FI8 EPlTI:4:L

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Director, European Policy
International Security Affairs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy

l(b)(6) I

From: (b)(6) OSD ·POLICY
Sent: urs ay, une , 010 4:17 PM
TQ: ver shbow. Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject: RE: I(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classfficatlon: e:SI4FI 8 EPHIA l

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Dtrector, European Policy
International Security Affairs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Po licy

l(b)(6) I

FrOiTI:]{bI(6) IOSD.POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:01 PM
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject : RE:I(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification : e:S liFI8EtlTI AL

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

I~

I~

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000175



l(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Director, European Policy
International Security Affairs
Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy

l(b)(6) I

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON GSD POLICY
Sent: Thursda • une 03. 2010 3:22 PM
To: b 6 OSD·POLICY
Subject : b 1 .Sec. 1.4 b

Classification: CO iQF iDEI4 TIAt
r b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Internat ional Security Affairs)
Telj (b)(6) I

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON GSD POLICY
Sent: Thursday, June 03. 2010 1:04 PM
To: J acoby. Charles H. LTG J CS J 5
Cc: I(b)(6) U CSJ5 FO; Hesterrnan, ohn W Ma" Gen JCS J5; Townsend. J im J SES OSD
POLICY; Smith. uhanne SES Gsa POLICY' b 6 GSD-POLICY
Subject (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) l€l"

Classification: e~ r JFI ~ EPlTI;t t

(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards.
Sandy

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Internat ional securitr Affairs)
Tel: l(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000176



DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFYON : 03 Jun 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON : 03 Jun 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON : 03 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000177



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

, n !,Ii h"

. Kernan l oseph ¥ADM SO

(b}(1},Sec. 1.4(b},Sec.1.4(d) ~
'r ues ay, Jllne 8, 01 ; : 1 PM

Classification : SECRET':'PI eFeRN

Please pass to SD:
(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000228



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VR,
Michele

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 08 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000229



From :

To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

l(b)(6) IQSP PQLlCY
Vershbow Alexander R HON OSP pOLIcy

l(b )( 6 \ tJsp pOLIcy

Tuesday Cabl eS~

Tuesday, J une 08, 2010 6:40:2 0 PM
6,8,10 ME,doc
68 10EURdoc

Classification : SECRET

DERIV ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DEClASSIFY ON: 08 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000230



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Vershbow Alexander R HON OSD pOLIcy

l{b )(6 ) I
SeeDef Ca b les~

ThurSday, June 17, 2010 6:56:15 PM

Classification : SEE~ ET

l(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards.
Sandy Vershbow

S E E ~ El";';' 'Je Fe RN

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000316



(b)(1),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000317



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000318



(b)(1),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000319



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000320



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive.Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Internat ional Securit Affa irs)
Tel: (b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSI FY ON: 17 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000321



CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000322



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

l (b)(6) I
V''' h~' " " '"' " R=;~~ p~:.;cI{b)(6 l eo Ronald H

RE: secuer Cable,~
Monday, June 21, 2010 12;41:40PM

Hi, Ambassador Vershbow -

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Best .-

l(b)(6)

Sensitivity:

H SIt J2

Classification:

Classified by:

l(b)(6) ~o l i t i c a l Section, Polit ical Section, Departmen t of State

Reason:

1.4(b), (d)

Declassify On:

2020/06/2 1

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY [m a jlto ~.:.( b-,-) (,-6.:.) _
Sent: Thursda une 17, 2010 11:56 PM
To: (b)(6)
SubJ (5)

Classification : ~E e:RET

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000394



Hi l(b )(6 ) I
r b)(1l ,(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards,

Sandy Vershbow

(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000395



(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000396



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000397



(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000398



(b)(1),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000399



(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000400



Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(lntynatjooal seClJTY Affa irs)
Tel: (b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multipl e Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 17 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000401



From:
To:
Cc:

Subj ect :
Date:

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

b 6 x

RE: b 1 Sec.1.4d
Thursday, Ju ne 24, 2010 1:42:52 AM

Record]

rb)(, ),(b)(S),Sec. , .4(d)

[go

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:l(b)(6)
Sent: Thursda une 24 2010 1:20 AM
To: (b)(6)
Cc:
b 6

State friends-

(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

Director for Arabian Peninsula Affair s
Na ion I ri Staff
(b)(6)

J " , KecorO ]

From: l(b)(6) I
~~11~)1Mfsda. ' ~ ", ~~ ; ~'Q 7'11 PM

Subject : FW: {<oJ11,( 5 , eC. l .4{d)

j(bl0rs ec. 1.4(d)

'F;o;;;:j(b)(6)
Sent: Tuesda une 22 20107:11 PM
To: (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject : ' ec.

rCe ' JFIBE.JTI Ol . Record]

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000402



J(b)(6)
From
Sen,t; J une 22, 2010 6:18 PM
To: (b)(6) I
Subject: (b)(l), Sec. l .4(b),Sec. l .4(d)

(b)(1),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000403



(b)(1),Sec, 1.4(b),Sec, 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000404



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Dat e :

Classification: Ce r 4Fl~E r 4TIA L

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Amb. Alexa nder Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
Ontjrnational sec yry Affairs)
Tel: (b)(6)

From (b)(6) 1m.illd(b)(6)
Sent: urs a , une 4,2010"""':4'"3"A""M,---- - - - -
To: b 6
Cc: b 6
b 6 ershbow Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
u j ect: (b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

LJ
us Ambassador to the Un ited Arab Emirates

Se::Jif ae

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From!(b)(6) Il~b)(6 )
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 201 I:20 AM

~ ICc: b 6
b 6

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000405



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Regards.

l(b)(6)

l(b)(6)

Director for Arabian Peninsula Affairs

National Security Staff

l(b)(6)

From: (b)(6)
Sent: ues a une 10 7:21 PM
To b 6
Subject: FW: (b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4

From: (b)(6) mailtoJ(b)(6l
Sent: ues a une 22 20107:11 PM
To: (b)(6)

(b)(6)
Subject : (b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

From: (b)(6)

Sent: ues ay. une 06:18PM

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000406



To: l(b)(6) I
(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000407



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DEClASSIFY ON: 24 Ju n 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000408



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

IJWWW
" ,,"0' " R "orofg~o~~Y

Barak Cable....
Friday,Ju ne 25. 2010 10;45:06 AM

Classification: e: eHiFH~ E rJTIA t

l (b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

SEr RE I iJ IJe r e ftr.
Subject: Secretary Gates' Meeting with Israe li Minister of Defense Ehud Barak, J une 21, 2010.

( U)
Originator: DASD I SA MIDDLE EAST(SC)
DTG: 231644Z Jun 10Precedence: ROUTINEDAC: General
To: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV, CDRUSASAC(SC), CIA WASHI NGTON DC, DA WASHINGTON DC, DCDR
USCENTCOM(MC), DIA WASHI NGTON DC, JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC, NAVY IPO WASHINGTON
DqSC), SECDEF WASHINGTDN DC, SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC, EUCDM CDR(MC)
Cc: DASD ISA MIDDLE EAST(SC)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. l.4(b),Sec. l.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000409



(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Gaza and the Flotilla

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/00041 0



Classified By: ASD Ambassador Alexander Vershbow
Reason: 1.4 (B) & (D)
Declassify On: 2316S1ZJun 2030

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Int i roat jooal seC'Jril Affairs)
Tel: (b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DEClASSI FY ON: 25 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000411



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Vershbow Alexander R HaNasp pOLIcy
Ifb )(6 \ l osp pOLIcy
BE: BarakCab'e~
Friday,June 25, 2010 11:14:32 AM

Classification: (e ' IFl BEf4 TIAl

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive.Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. l.4(d)

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: l (b)(6 ) I

From: (b)(6) OSD POLICY
Sent: n ay, une , AM
To: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Subject : RE: Barak Cable~

Classification: CeflFl BEfHlItL

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive.Sec. 1.4
(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

BB

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY
Sent : Frida une 2S 2010 10:4S AM
To: (b) (6) OSD POLICY
Subject : ara a e

Classification : Ee ' lFIe E'lTlItL

(b)(l ),(b)(5),Non Responsive.Sec. l .4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

SECRET/:' ' le Fe RtJ
Subject: Secretary Gates' Meeting with Israe li Minister of Defense Ehud Barak, J une 21, 2010.

( U)
Originator: DASD I SA MIDDLE EAST(SC)
DTG: 231644Z Jun 10Precedence: ROUTINEDAC: General
To: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV, CDRUSASAC(SC), CIA WASHINGTON DC, DA WASHINGTON DC, DCDR
USCENTCOM(MC), DIA WASHINGTON DC,JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC, NAVY IPO WASHINGTON
DC(SC), SECDEF WASHINGTON DC, SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC, EUCOM CDR(MC)
Cc: DASD I SA MIDDLE EAST(SC)

" '"
(b)(l ),(b)(5),Non Responsive.Sec. l.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000412



(b)(1 ),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Gaza and the Flotilla

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000413



(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(7)(B),(b)(7)(D)

Classified By: ASD Ambassador Alexander Vershbow
Reason: 1.4 (B) & (D)
Declassify On: 23165 1ZJun 2030

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International 5ecurit Affairs)
Tel: (b)(6)

DERIVED FROM: Multipl e Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multipl e Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 j un 2020

DERIVED FROM: Multipl e Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 j un 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Poli cy/000414



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date :

~(b)(6~)=:::JL~~ --------------,

b 6
b 6
RE : b 1 b 5 Sec. 1.4 b Sec. 1.4 d
Thursday, J uly 01, 2010 2.36:31 PM

Classification: SECRET

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VRI
Paul

--- --Ori inal Messa e-· _· -
From: (b)(6) CS JS DDPMA-ME
Sent: ues ay, une 0 12:25 PM

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000415



To:l (b)(6)

(b)(6)

SUbject : RE Hb)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)
b 6
b 6

(b)(6)

Vershbo w, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY b 6
Holmes. Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD POLICY; Smith, efforev A BG ICS

I

I

Classifica tion : SECRET

(b)( 1),( b)( 5), Non Respon sive,Sec. 1.4(b ),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)
Colonel. Os Army
Assistant Deputy Director
15 (Middle East Division)

IIb)(6) I
m·-Origina Message----­
From:l(b)(6)
Sent: Tuesda . jvne 15. 2010 10:24 AM
To: b 6
(b)(6)

(b)(6) Vershbow, Alexander R HQN O$D POLICY; l(b)(6)
b)(6) I Holmes. Mike BrigGen (USAF) OSD nu • e orey

P ; b 6
Subject : RE: l(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Respon sive,Sec. 1.4(b ),Sec. 1.4(d ) I

Classification. SECRET

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Colone l, US Army
Assistant Deputy Director
J5 (Middle East Division)

I (_~ ~~~brl mal Mel sage-----

b 6
Cc: (b)(6)

FrOrrl(b)(6)
Sent:~n a ,une ,
Tn " lill1J

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000416



l(b)(6) [Holmes. Mike Brie:Gen (USAF) OSD POLICY; Smith, Jefforey A BGJCS
b 6

sUbJeet:l(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) I

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

Fro :m::~j(~b)~(6:t) iilJiiilliill::liilli::IIE!J.i:=====~ ---,Se ~
. b 6

(b)(6)

C; Vershbow Alexander R HON OSD POLICY- b 6
Subject: (b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

US Ambassador to the United Arab Emirates

Sensitivity :

Sensitive

Classification :

CQ hiFIQEtJU',L

Derived From:

Previoous Thread

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000417



Declassify On:

2020/06114

From!(b)(6)
Sent: Ihursda Ma 27 20lU 3:48 AM
To: b 6
Co: (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Subject: (b)(1),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l (b)(6)

(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

From ~(b) (6 )
Sent: "'Tu"'e"sd"'a"'--,M'"'a=l'"'B:-, "20"'1"0"1"2"":1'"'4"A""M;-- - - - ­
To: b 6
Cc: b 6
(b)(6)

Subject: (b)(1),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000418



l(b)(6) I
us Ambassadorto the United Arab Emirates

Sensitive

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: l(b)(6) I
Sent: Sunday. May 16. 2010 10:33 AM
To: (b)(6)
Cc; b 6
b 6

Subject : RE : UAE - 1(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. l .4(b),Sec. I
11.4idi

l(b)(6)

(b)( l ),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. l .4(d)

(b)(6)

us Am oassador to the United.Arab Emirates

Sensitive

This email is UNCLASSIFI ED.

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000419



From~(b) (6 )
Sent: Frida Ma 14 2010 4:07AM
To: b 6
Cc: (b)(6)
b 6

Subject (b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

(b)( 1),( b)(5), Non Responsive,Sec . 1.4(b),Sec . 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

From: l{b)(6)
Sent: Thursda Ma 13 2010 11:38 AM
To. b 6
Cc (b)(6)

b 6
Subject:(b)(1),(b)(5),See. 1.4(b),See. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Non Responsive,See. 1.4(b),See. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000420



(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsiv e.Sec. 1.4
(b),Sec. l.4(d)

Director
Office of Arabian Peninsula Affairs
NEA

l(b)(6)

l(b)(6)

From:j(b )(6)
Sent: Wednesda Ma 12 20106:31 PM
To: (b)(6)
Cc:
(b)(6)
Subject: RE: (b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec.

(b)(1 ),(b)(5) ,Non Responsiv e.Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

From:l(b)(6)

sen,~t :§;T~u~eS:d:a:,:M:a=1:1,:2:0:1 :0:1:1::44:::AM=======L ---,To:,;
Cc: (b)(6)
b 6
Subject : , on esponslve, ec. , ec.

(b)(1),(b)(5) ,Non Responsive.Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000421



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6) I
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Pclttic al-Mititary Affairs

From:l(b)(6) I
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:39 AM

~~\b~)(~6 )~~;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~~=========~ I
subject: l(b)(l ),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. l.4(d)

l(b)(6)
Director
Office of Arabian Peninsula Affairs
NEAl(b)(6)

From::.:~I (b*)(p6)~:AiiiITDoio...2;.1.uJL---,
Senfti
To: (b)(6)
Cc: ~k:;:;:;;:;:;:;:;:;;::::;::':;::':;::;;:;:::~""=,...,-=,,
Subject: (b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)( l ),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. l.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000422



(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4
(b) ,Sec. 1.4(d)

Director
Office of Arabian Peninsula Affai rs
NEA

l(b)(6)

l(b)(6)

on esponsrve, ec.

From: l(b)(6) I
sen~'~Riia:iUiillim~201 0 8:26 AM
To: (b)(6)
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject:

'-------------------'
(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(b)(6)

uo emcassaoor to the United Arab Emirates

This document is eerI FIBDfHJL"P 'QFORN when separated from UNCLASSI FI EONlI SF8 Rt,
attachment (s).

Sensitivity :

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1 242/Poli cy/000423



Sensitive

Classification:

fi!Q 'I FIQl!t ITV.L:':'t lQFQ R'J

Classified by:

l(b)(6 ) IAnbassador

Reason:

1.4(a ), ( b), (d)

Declassify On:

2020/04/18

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Poli cy/000424



~":hb~ ~i~~"~ ~o~;~'(~~6L ~~M~ue r jam NHaN OSOfl ~ ) I I ' mod lim S= i~i6\ Wio:UM;""""Pb;"df5~03~!jf; b'ilg ) blkf6Bcy;
Cartwrjght. lames E GEN ICS OCICS: Austin , Llpyd I LTG JCS ODIS
RE : Readout of PM Cameron"s White House Meeti ng s~

Tuesday,July 20, 2010 6:03:18 PM

From:
To:
Cc:

Subj ect:
Date :

I f b l(6 ) Iso

Classification : iii 'iRET

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec.

Milit ary Assistant to the
DeolJty Secretary of Defense

l(b)(6) I
l(b)(6)

lim I

From: Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY lm.a.lllcl"'(b,,),,(6,,) _
Sent: Tuesda ul 20 2010 6:00 PM -

To (b)(6) 50; 1lliRID:~~~2.15~0;;;:;::;:;:;:;;;:Cc: I , PO~(b)(6 ) I OSD POLICY; To~\\n"'s ei'JD!'dL....lJ.w...L
5E5 050 pOLlCY; I(b)(6) 10 50 POLlCY; McMillan, Joseph 5E5 05 0 POLlCY;·~.::(b"') ("'6 )'___

RbRl. OSD-POLICY; Cartwright, James E GENJCS OCJCS; Austin, lIoyd J LTG JCS ODJS
~ject : Readout of PM Cameron's White House Meetings r81

Classification : SE CRET

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000453



Regards,

Sandy Vershbow

Amb. Alexander Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense
(International Security Affairs)
Tel: l(b)(6) I
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON : 20 Jul 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000454



From:
To:
Cc:

l (b)(6)
f h I n

b 6
P 1I 't : b 6

!asp pOLIcy

Subject:
Date :

b 6
b 1 b 5 Sec. 1.4 b Sec.1.4d

T urs ay, Ju y 22, 2010 10:4 8:44 AM

Classification: S k , ~ [:r {{ t I Q FQ ~D'

(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VIr,

l(b)(6)

From: Cornforth. Jeremy A l(b )(6 )
Sent: Thursda ut 22 2010 10:00 AM
To" b 6
Cc:(b)(6)
Subject: (b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

l (b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Jeremy Cornfort h

Acting Deputy Chief of Mission

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000455



U.S. Embassy Beirut

Sensitivity:

Sensitive

Classification:

i F<IOl FFHtleroRiQ

Derived From:

Previous message in thread.

Declassify On:

2020107/22

From: l(b)(6) I
Sent: Thursdav, lulv 22, 2010 10:29 AM
To (b)(6)
Cc:
b 6
b 6

Subject:!'"" 1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) I

(b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Froml (b)(6) I
Sent: Wednesday, J uly 21, 20106:4
To: Cornforth erem A' Goldber er (b)(6)
C b 6
b 6
b 6
Subject: RE :I(b)(1),(b)(S),Se c. 1.4(b),Sec . 1.4(d)

r b)(1),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

'Schlereth l CDR Frank G.'· b 6

Schlereth, l CDR Frank G.'; (b)(6)

Prom; Cornforth, J eremy A
Se n\;·~"""O>lloi..1Jl!<lU:!wWl;llj!..6JlL ..,
To: (b)(6)
Cc: (b)(6)
(b)(6)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000456



(b)(6)

Subj ect: (b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. l.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

l(b)(6)

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. l.4(b),Sec. l.4(d)

Jeremy Cornforth

Acting Deputy Chief of Mission

U.S. Embassy Beirut

Sensitivity:

Sensitive

Classification:

SECRET' ( P J Q rQ ~a J

Derived From:

Previous message in thread.

Declassify On:

2020107/2 1

l(b)(6)
From:------

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000457



Se nl\i·t#,"'"'J:>lIlill£...1JII'Ic.lJ....;~U:.>ll..fM --,
To: (b)(6) Corn forth, Jeremy,*,=_--,
Cc: b 6 Sc ereth LCDR Frank G.' b 6
b 6
Subject: b 1 , b 5 ,Sec. 1.4 b ,Sec. 1.4 d

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. l A(d)

From : I(~b~)(6~);:;:::::::;::;::::;;;:=;:;:;;:;:;::;;;;========J
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 4:21 PM

TO:jlbR6) I
~~~\ectl(bl(11 , (b l (5 1 , sec 14(~ ) ,Sec 1. II, EeREl)

ClASSIFICATIO N: SE ERFF;';"leJreRPJ

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Sec. l A(b),Sec. lA(d)

l(b)(6) I
US Senior Defense Dfficial

l
Defense and Air Attache to Israel

rb)(6)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000458



SI PR: !(b)(6)
NIPR;

From: l(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesda, ul
To: b 6
Cc: b 6
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

U jec : (b)(6)

I
21, 20104:03 PM

A( Watch SWO' AC IDWM Watch" A( lOWE ME" (b)(6)
David W. SES; (b)(6)

ClASSIFICATION: SEERETNII" F8R: ':;

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

VIR,

l(b)(6) I
Assistant Naval Attach e
USDAO Tel Aviv

5 [ E R: [ "'f;'n/8F8Rtl

QQQQ
(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

(5;; lJf) .

WARNING: (U) THI S I S AN I NFORMATIO N REPORT, NOT FINALLY

EVALUATED I NTELLIGENCE. RE PORT CLASSI FI ED

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000459



• Ii! E! R [ l":':'NSFSRti.
(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000460



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000461



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

] I! e: ~ [ "'F;,mSF8R 'J.

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000462



DRV FROM: DH SCG, JUL 08.

DECL: 25X1-human.

I
Hurtev. David W. SES:I(b)(6

subjeet: l(b)(1).(b)(5).s ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d) I
(b)(6)

From: ~1( b:;i)1l(6[) =::::;::;:::::;:::::;;::;:;:::;:::;:;:::;;::=========:::J
Sent: Wednesday, J uly 21, 2010 3:40 PM
To: (b)(6)
Cc:
b 6

Classification: SEERI!T
Caveats: }JQFQRtd

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(d)

From: l(b)(6) I
Sent : Friday, July 16, 2010 11:48 AM
TO:I(b)(6)
ee l'

(b)(6)

b 6 Directors Group'; Hunt, Robert T. SES/DISL; l(b)(6) I (Punch) Harold

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000463



(b)(6)

Subj eetl (b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Classification: ",,""ERE..
Caveats: fd6 F8 Rt.

Good morning lTG Gardner -

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

I

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000464



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

All the best.

V/RE]

l(b)(6) I
I(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1242/Policy/000465



l(b)(6)

Director of tnteneence
(b)(6)

Attachment Classification : SEERET,"RElliQ 11. 0, 0"$, CA N GBR
Classification: SECRET
Caveats: WJIZQRtd-

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: W~F8RM

DERIVED FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY ON : 25Xl
DATE OF SOU RCE: 20100623

ClASSIFICATION: SEERFFh'tJ8F8R'.

DERIVED FROM: Multiple
DEClASSIFY ON : 25Xl
DATE OF SOU RCE: 20100623

ClASSIFICATIO N: SEERFFNtJ8FQRJJ

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON : 22 Jul 2020

CCR Gallagher/1 O-L-1 242/Poli cy/000466
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